From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Boutin, Chad T. (Fed)

Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Subject: RE: media inquiry from Science
Date: Friday, August 9, 2019 12:02:00 PM
Chad,

I’'m fine to talk today or Monday. It might be best to have him call my cell_

Dustin

From: Boutin, Chad T. (Fed) <charles.boutin@nist.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: media inquiry from Science

Hi Dustin,

I've been talking with Adrian Cho, who writes news for the front section of the journal Science. He’s
working on a story about post-quantum crypto and | told him I’d ask your availability for an interview
today or Monday. Assuming you’re around, how does your schedule look?

(He’s wide open till 5PM Detroit time both days if you'd like to just contact him, he’s at [{SJ{EH
- / acho@aaas.org, let me know if you do)

Thanks,
Chad

Chad Boutin

Science Writer

NIST Tech Beat

National Institute of Standards and Technology
301.975.4261

“Ah,” said Arthur. “This is obviously some strange usage of the word ‘safe’ that | was previously
unaware of.”





